/) SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT

E""Efg?,:’f"s Proudly serving : Douglas | Saugatuck | Saugatuck Township

3342 Blue Star Highway
Saugatuck, MI 49453
Phone: 269 857-3000

E-mall: Qe @iaugiuckive.o

FIRE DISTRICT BOARD MEETING
4:00pm — July 17*, 2017
AGENDA

1. Call to Order / Roll Call:
Approval of Agenda fadditions / deletions):
3. Approval of Minutes:
A. June 19*, 2017
Public Comment on Agenda Items Only (Limit 3 minutes):
5. Fire Chief Comments:
A. Incident Reports / Calls to Date / Overlapping Calls
B. Inspections/Plan Reviews
C. Community Risk Reduction
1. Community CPR Courses
i. 2017 CPR Course Dates are posted at www.saugatuckfire.org/cpr
2. Holland Sentinel — Reflective Address Sign Article
3. Genesis Trailer Donation — Sprinkler Burn Cell Demonstration Unit
4, #760 - Collaborative Rescue Project
D. Grant Updates
1. RAP Grant Submitted — CCTV/Card Access Additions - $10,028 with District Share of $5,041.
E. Injury -~ Mike Betts
F. Donations
1. ESCAPE Inc - 28’ Enclosed Trailer Donation Received
2. Coral Gables - Request to donate Climbing Wall Tower
6. Request for Payment:
a. Account Payables
b. Financial Report
7. Unfinished Business:
A. Cost Recovery Policy - Roll Call Vote
B. Legal Advertising Rates
€. MDOT -1196 Corridor Camera Install Request
D. Fire Prevention Open House Date — Sunday 10/1/2017
8. New Business:
A. Funding Approval Request — Dash Cameras
B. Township Planning Commission Meeting — 7/24/2017
a. Fire Code and Roads
b. LED Sign Application
C. Election of Fire Board Officers
9. Correspondence:
A. Letter Received ~ John Mileskiewicz
10. Public Comments: (Limit 3 minutes):
11. Fire Board Comments:
12. Adjournment:

[}

.

NOTICE
This factlity is wheel chair accessible with accessible parking spaces available. Request for accommaodations or interpretive services must be
made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact Saugatuck Township Fire District at 269-857-3000 for further information.

Page 1 of 1



M SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT

Everyone's
Fight =

Proudly serving : Douglas | Saugatuck | Saugatuck Township

3342 Blue Star Highway
Saugatuck, MI 49453
Phone: 269 857-3000
E-mail: Off

g sapsMuckfirg org

FIRE DISTRICT BOARD MEETING
4:00pm - June 19", 2017

DRAFT MINUTES
1. Callto Order/ Roll Call: Meeting called to order by J. Verplank at 4:01pm
Present: R. Mcllwaine, M. Starring, J. Verplank, 5. Phelps, K. Mooradian, T. Christensen
Absent with prior notice: E. Beckman, Chief G. Janik
Also Present: Capt. Chris Mantels, P. Stanislawski
2. Approval of Agenda (additions / deletions):
A. Mdlwaine requested to add item under New Business G. Legal Advertising
B. Motion by Phelps, 2" by Starring to accept the agenda as amended.
3. Approval of Minutes:
A. May 15%, 2017
a. Motion by Mooradian, 2*! by Phelps to approve minutes as presented. All approve, motion
carries unanimously.
4. Public Comment on Agenda Items Only (Limit 3 minutes): None
5. Fire District Budget — Public Hearing {Limit 5 minutes):
A. Public Hearing Opened at 4:10pm
B. Kirk Harrier - 6422 Palmetto Ct., Saugatuck Township, offers some input related to cost recovery
and the importance of a cost recovery program so taxpayers are not shouldering the burden of the
user associated costs. The taxpayer costs pay for the services to be available, but many areas and
municipalities are utilizing user fees to deflect costs from taxpayers. He is not suggesting this is
what the board does, but wants to stress the importance of cost recovery.
C. Public Hearing Closed at 4:16pm
Motion by Phelps, 2" by Christensen to approve the Fire District Budget for the 2017/18 Fiscal Year
that will increase to 2.0 mils instead of 1.7 previously. All approve, motion carries unanimously.
YEAS: R. Mcllwaine, M. Starring, I. Verplank, S. Phelps, K. Mooradian, T. Christensen
NEAS: None
ABSENT: E. Beckman
6. Fire Chief Comments:
A. Incident Reports / Calls to Date / Overlapping Calls
1. Incident Report statistics were reviewed. 270 Calls to date for 2017.
2. 5:20 - average response time year to date for 2017.
B. Inspections/Plan Reviews
1. Inspection Report since the 5/15/2017 board meeting was reviewed.
C. Community Risk Reduction
1. Community CPR Courses
i. 2017 CPR Course Dates are posted at www.saugatuckfire.org/cpr
2. Douglas Elementary Prevention Education — 5/25/2017 - Pizza Coupon Distribution
i. 182 of 182 PreK-2"! Grade students successfully completed a home escape plan.
ii. Thank You to Back Alley Pizza Joint for their generous contribution.
3. Tori Kunkel & Monday Crew - CPR Save at Saugatuck High School
i. Discussed another CPR save from 6/15/2017 utilizing and AED from a Officer’'s POV and
the importance of Early CPR and Early Defibrillation.
ii. T.Christensen requested that we track data for all full arrests and provide percentages
from time of call to time of CPR/AED deployment, including the LUCAS.

Pagelof3



N4 SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT

Everyone's

Fight - Proudly serving : Douglas | Saugatuck | Saugatuck Township

D. Grant Updates
1. FEMA Assistance to Firefighter's Grant Awarded ~ $41,885 to purchase Large Diameter Hose &

Roll n Rack Hose Rolling Machine. District share of 52,094.

i. FEMA Grant was awarded that will allow the District to replace all of it’s Large Diame-
ter Hose with the District only funding 5% of the cost thanks to the 95% match from
the AFG Grant.

E. Certifications
1. Kaleigh Dornbush & Jlim Meiste — State of Michigan - Firefighter 1 & 2

i. This is a major accomplishment that these two have achieved. They both gave up the
previous six months to attend classes two night per week and many Saturdays, and we
are proud to promote them both from Trainees to Probationary FF's.

7. Request for Payment:
a. Budget Adjustment

i. Motion by Phelps, 2™ by Christensen to approve the Budget Adjustment for Journal
Entry pages 61, 62, & 63. All approve, motion carries unanimously.

YEAS: R. Mcllwaine, M. Starring, J. Verplank, S. Phelps, K. Mooradian, T. Christensen
NEAS: None
ABSENT: E. Beckman

b. Account Payables

i. Motion by Phelps, 2" by Mooradian to pay the invoices in the amount of $80,507.25. J.
Verplank commented that the Bloom, Sluggett, Morgan Legal Fees in the amount of
$1,440.38 was for the Township Ordinance Revisions. All approve, motion carries
unanimously.

c. Financial Report
i. Financial Report was reviewed by P. Stanislawski
8. Unfinished Business:
A. Township of Saugatuck - Fire Code Ordinance Revision and Cost Recovery - Discussion
i. Meeting took place on May 28" with City Managers, Chief Janik, and attorneys. Scott
Smith, Township Attorney was going to distribute minutes from the meeting and they have
not been distributed to date.

ii. Chief Janik has met with Steve Kushion, and we have continued to amend the policy state-
ment to include the fire flow requirements where the municipal system can‘t support the
required gallons per minute,

iii. Cost Recovery is still a point of contention.
9. New Business:
A. MMRMA insurance Review & Dishursements

a. Chief Janik’'s MMRMA Year-end Report was reviewed.

B. Funding Approval Request — Large Diameter Hose & Roll n Rack Hose Rolling Machine

a. Motion by Phelps, 2" by Christensen to approve the $41,885 for the purchase of Large Di-
ameter Hose and the RollnRack Hose Rolling Machine. All approve, motion carries unani-
mously.

YEAS: R. Mcllwaine, M. Starring, J. Verplank, S. Phelps, K. Mooradian, T. Christensen
NEAS: None
ABSENT: E, Beckman

Page 2 of 3



A SAUSATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT

Everyons's Proudly serving : Douglas | Saugatuck | Saugatuck Township

C. Funding Approval Request — Ricoh Copy Machine
Motion by Mcllwaine, 2" by Phelps to purchase the Ricoh €3004 Copy Machine with Fax in the
amount of $7,024.00. All approve, motion carries unanimously.
YEAS: R. Mcllwaine, M. Starring, J. Verplank, S. Phelps, K. Mooradian, T. Christensen
NEAS: None
ABSENT: E. Beckman
D. Funding Approval Request — Genesis Hydraulic Power Unit & Ram
Motion by Mooradian, 2" by Starring to approved the purchase of the Genesis Hydraulic Unit and
Genesis Ram in the amount of $10,642.00. All approve, motion carries unanimously.
YEAS: R. Mcllwaine, M. Starring, J. Verplank, S. Phelps, K. Mooradian, T. Christensen
NEAS: Nane
ABSENT: E. Beckman

E. Tanker #2142 — Tank Failure
a. Capt. Mantels informed the board of the continuing failure of the 2003 Kenworth / Deep
South Tanker. The liner is being warrantied as we speak, and the crews will begin exploring
options for body/pump replacement, or truck replacement. We have no intentions of tak-
ing another truck loan, so this will likely have to wait until 7/1/2018 when the next fiscal
year starts and this can be budgeted for. We felt it important to keep the board in the loop
of the project research so they are aware of the concerns when we are ready to present
options.
F. Fire Prevention Open House Date - Sunday 10/1/2017
a. C.Mantels discussed holding the Annual Fire Prevention Open House on the 1% Sunday in
October to not interfere with Goose Festival, and also hopefully have slightly warmer
weather. ldea was supported by S. Phelps and will move forward with planning.
G. Legal Advertising
a. R.Mcllwaine asked the question about legal advertising, and voiced two concerns.
i. Asthe board secretary, he didn't get a chance to review the recently published
public notice in the Local Observer.
ii. He doesn't feel it appropriate to support the Local Observer who regularly reports
false information, and recently wrote an editorial about Roy's son Bill.
b. Discussion ensued, and the board requested Capt. Mantels to research pricing for advertis-
ingin all 3 local papers.
10. Correspondence:
A. Thank You - Sgt. Todd Wagner
B. Thank You ~ Susan Edgcomb Dickins
11. Public Comments: (Limit 3 minutes): None
12. Fire Board Comments:
A. T.Christensen requested that we approach MDOT to install camera system along 1-196 Corridor
and possible reach out to gavernment officials to assist in the process.
13. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 5:44pm
NOTICE

This facility is wheel chair accessible with accessible parking spaces available. Request for accommodations or interpretive services must be
made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact Saugatuck Township Fire District at 269-857-3000 for further information.

Page 3 of 3



*spaau (euojjesado

uo paseq aduey3 03 133lgns aie pue safessaw UONINPAL Y51 AJUNWIWOD pue suoljedlqnd 32130u 2)qnd JUaLINd UO PAseq SIJEWIIST :AJON

|suuas pue|joH

1anIasqo (8207 9yl

p4023Yy |B12J3WWO)

JOPULA Jad $150)) pelewlls]y jenuuy

05°£89°L S | 00°TCT S | 08°ST6T S

00’186 S| - S | 0z'Lve S | {(8dg/1 10j0D) J2A|4 BsnoH uadQ |enuuy ->jE9M PIE
00186 s| - S | oz tve $ | (8dz/T 40j0)) 49A14 asnoy uadQ jenuuy - yasm pug
00'186 S - s lozLive S | (8dg/1 40j0D) 18A14 asnoH uadQ |enuuy - }a9M 15T
00'¥S9 S s s |o9cet s | (8d{/T 1010D) JuBWSIUNOULY 33IAIBS DI jqNd g3V
00°'186 S| - $ |oTive S (8dz/t 4010D) soday J1siiels Ja1enp Yiy
00’186 S| - $ | 0T Lve S (8dz/1 10|00} sproday disnels J9UeNy pIg
00°186 S - S | 0T Lve S (8dgz/1 4010D) s1oday ansiels 1ayeny) pug
00186 S s S |0z Lve S {8dz/1 J0j0D) suoday Ji3siiels Jayeny 1sT
058’991 S | 00121 S | 08'19 S {,5x,£) @a110N Suriea Jignd

|2unuas puejjoH

JAAIASqQ |B207 YL

pJ033Y [e12J3Wwo)

adAL/az)S py

HOGQNIA H3d SILVH ATHIIM

WD - LTOZ/ZT/L pasiray

gupud py Jadedsmap - 1013s1g 9414 diysumo] yonjednes




M SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT

Everyone's

Faht- Proudly serving : Douglas | Saugatuck | Saugatuck Township

Funding Approval Form

July 12, 2017

ITEM DESCRIPTION:
Dash Cameras

PRIORITY:
High

QUALITY FACTORS:
The goal of this project is to reduce false insurance claims to both the personnel and the citizens
of the Saugatuck Township Fire District.

The District currently has 14 apparatus that respond to emergencies where apparatus accidents
are possible to occur. This includes 2 fire engines, 2 tankers, 1 aerial, 3 command vehicles, 3 brush
trucks, 1 utility mule, and 2 fire boats. Our plan is to purchase and have 14 Dash Camera systems with
Digital Video Recorders installed through Pro-Vision Video Systems. Pro-Vision Video systems will also
install all 14 cameras at a cost of $1,243 per apparatus. The total cost of $17,402.00 is a small price to
protect millions of dollars in apparatus and potential claims due to accidents.

COST:
14 - ProVision Dash Camera Systems - $1,243.00

TOTAL - $17,402.00

FUNDING SOURCE(S):
Budget — Capital Plan - $11,602 - 2017/18 Budget Year

MMRMA Grant Award - 55,800 — Award Received 3/10/2017

REQUESTER:
Deputy Chief Chris Mantels

Fire Board Vote - Date:

Motion:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

Pagelof1l



07/14/2017

CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT

CHECK DATE FROM 06/20/2017 - 07/17/2017

Check Date :Check i\lendor Name |Description Amount
. . :

Bank MAC MACATAWA BANK !

06/29/2017 |19511 'ANDERSEN BOAT WORKS INC 'BOAT MAINTENANCE | 3,492.83
06/30/2017 |B10(E) ACCIDENT FUND 'WORKER COMP PREPAID EXPENSE 5,213.25
06/30/2017 |811(E) (FIRST BANKCARD TRAINING, SAW BLADE & SUPPLIES 3,930.84
06/30/2017 |812(E) \VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES & MODEMS 484.50
06/30/2017 |DD1387(A) :BETTS,MICHAEL PPAYROLL 828.66
06/30/2017 \DD1388(A) |JANIK, GREG PAYROLL 1,758.12
06/30/2017 DD1389(A) IMANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 1,378.73
06/30/2017 DD1390(A) | MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN PPAYROLL 907.16
06/30/2017 DD1391{A) VAN 0SS, BRENT PAYROLL , 1,547.36
06/30/2017 EFT347(E) !457 MERS PAYROLL 978.96
06/30/2017 EFT348(E) | MISDU PAYROLL 217.86
06/30/2017 EFT349(E) |[IRS PAYROLL _ 2,367.68
06/30/2017 EFT350(E)  MERS 'PAYROLL | 2,886.90
06/30/2017 EFT351(E)  STATE OF MICHIGAN PAYROLL | 1,484.76
07/07/2017 807(A)  APPLIED IMAGING 'COPIER 187.68
07/07/2017 808(A) 'MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC RADIOES | 13,020.00
07/07/2017 (805(A) |SISTERS IN INK UNIFORMS 1,581.58
07/07/2017 |DD1392(A) |BEEK, HEATHER PAYROLL | 151.42
07/07/2017 |DD1393(A) BERNHARDY, CHRISTOPHER "PAYROLL | 729.39
07/07/2017 |DD1394(A) BETTS, MICHAEL PAYROLL 431.20
07/07/2017 |DD1395(A) |BLATT, DAVID PAYROLL ' 573.94
07/07/2017 |DD1396(A) BLOK, MICHAEL PAYROLL | 484.80
07/07/2017 |DD1397(A) BRUNSTING, JESSICA 'PAYROLL | 558.87
07/07/2017 !DDI398(A) CHRISTENSEN, ROBERT 'PAYROLL . 26.12
07/07/2017 DD1399(A) DORNBUSH, JEFFREY PAYROLL 20.00
07/07/2017 ;DDMOO(A) 'DORNBUSH, KALEIGH 'PAYROLL 185.53
07/07/2017 |DD1401(A) ENGLAND, MICHAEL [PAYROLL | 165.68
07/07/2017 |DD1402(A) GARGANO, CHRISTINE [PAYROLL | 234.01
07/07/2017 |DD1403(A) GARGANO, MARK [PAYROLL 527.67
07/07/2017 |DD1404(A) GUST, MADELINE [PAYROLL 182.26
07/07/2017 |DD1405(A) KERRIDGE, ADAM [PAYROLL 21132
07/07/2017 |DD1406(A) KIRCHERT, ERIK |PAYROLL 535.40
07/07/2017 |DD1407(A) MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 383.54
07/07/2017 |DD1408(A) MC ILWAINE, ROY [PAYROLL 26.42
07/07/2017 |DD1409(A) MC LEIEER, MICHAEL |PAYROLL 26.43
07/07/2017 DD1410(A) MEISTE, JAMES |PAYROLL 219.89
07/07/2017 |DD1411(A) MEYER, KYLE |PAYROLL 722.79
07/07/2017 |DD1412(A) MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN |PAYROLL 428.65
07/07/2017 :001413(;\) 'MOKMA, WAYNE [PAYROLL 367.79
07/07/2017 |DD1414(A) MOGRADIAN, KATHRYN [PAYROLL 26.12
07/07/2017 19512 PHELPS, DONALD [PAYROLL 26.42




|07/14/2017

CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT

CHECK DATE FROM 06/20/2017 - 07/17/2017
Check Date Check Vendor Name EDescription Amount
07/07/2017 DD1415(A) REWA, LANDON |PAYROLL | 141.21
07/07/2017 DD1416(A) SCHUILING, MIKE PAYROLL | 161.41
07/07/2017 DD1417(A)} |STARRING, LINUS PAYROLL | 424.00
07/07/2017 DD1418(A) |STARRING, MARILYN PAYROLL 26.12
07/07/2017 |DD1419(A) |STILLE, THOMAS PAYROLL 145.36
07/07/2017 |STUB51(A) :STURM, ELLIOTT ;PAYROLL 0.00
07/07/2017 |DD1420(A) VAN AUKEN, LAUREL PAYROLL | 290.97
07/07/2017 |DD1421(A) VAN OSS, BRENT [PAYROLL | 497.27
07/07/2017 |DD1422(A) VERPLANK, JANE [PAYROLL | 26.42
07/07/2017 |DD1423(A) | WILKINSON, ERIN PAYROLL 300.33
07/07/2017 |EFT352(E) 457 MERS IPAYROLL | 2,164.99
07/07/2017 EFT353(E) |MISDU \PAYROLL | 432.54
07/07/2017 :EFT354(E) :ms %PAYROLL i 2,775.28
07/14/2017 |DD1424(A) |BETTS, MICHAEL (PAYROLL | 828.66
07/14/2017 |DD1425(A) JANIK, GREG (PAYROLL | 1,758.12
07/14/2017 |DD1426(A) | MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL | 1,378.73
07/14/2017 DD1427(A) | MILESKIEW(CZ, JOHN PAYROLL ' 907.14
07/14/2017 |DD1428(A) VAN OSS, BRENT [PAYROLL | 1,547.34
07/14/2017 |EFT3SS(E) 457 MERS PAYROLL | 978.96
07/14/2017 |EFT3S6(E) |MISDU 'PAYROLL | 217.86
07/14/2017 |EFT357(E) Ims [PAYROLL ; 2,367.76
07/17/2017 |813(E) ACCIDENT FUND 'WORKER COMP 5,213.25
07/17/2017 |814(E) \CAPITAL ONE MENARDS | 566.87
07/17/2017 815(€) \COMCAST TELEPHONES & INTERNET j 189.48
07/17/2017 816(E) \CONSUMERS ENERGY 'BOAT DOCK j 32.04
07/17/2017 817(E) \CONSUMERS ENERGY FIRE BUILDING | 488.48
07/17/2017 818(E) [FIRST BANKCARD PPOSTAGE, TRAINING & BOAT 2,988.02
07/17/2017 819(E) [KAL LAKE SEWER WATER WATER | 108.38
07/17/2017 820(E) 'MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES 'NATURAL GAS | 48.86
07/17/2017 821(E) PRIORITY HEALTH 'HEALTH INSURANCE | 3,762.86
07/17/2017 822(E) "REPUBLIC SERVICES 240 TRASH | 99.85
07/17/2017 823(E) 'VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES & MODEMS | 485.03
07/17/2017 19513 'ANDERSEN BOAT WORKS INC FIRE PUMP BOAT | 6,084.76
07/17/2017 19514 LT. RIGHT 'COMPUTER SERVICES | 2,500.00
07/17/2017 19515 LIGHTHOUSE UNIFORM CO UNIFORMS 91.05
07/17/2017 19516 INTERNAL SOUND & COMMUNICATIO[PHONE REPAIR : 105.00
07/17/2017 19517 'NORTH AMERICAN RESCUE BULLET VEST | 944.98
07/17/2017 19518 "REPCOLITE PAINTS INC PPARKING LOT PAINT | 171.30
07/17/2017 19519 JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING FIRE PREVENTION | 236.35
07/17/2017 19520 SIGNS NOW 'SIGNS | 595.50
07/17/2017 19521 'OBSERVER NEWSPAPER PUBLIC HEARING | 100.00
07/17/2017 19522 'MMRMA INSURANCE 10,989.00
07/17/2017 19523 MOORE MEDICAL LLC MEDICAL SUPPLIES ! 463.06




07/14/2017

CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT

CHECK DATE FROM 06/20/2017 - 07/17/2017

Check Date :Check :Vendor Name :Description Amount
07/17/2017 19524 |OVERISEL LUMBER CO |SUPPLIES 46.83
07/17/2017 19525 |PHYSIO-CONTROL INC \LUCAS | 361.50
07/17/2017 19526 SAUGATUCK HARBOR INSURANCE AG%INSURANCE ' 4,447.00
07/17/2017 19527 STANDARD |INSURANCE | 499.53
07/17/2017 E19528 ZORO BATTERIES & PATCHES | 1,382.82
07/17/2017 |824(A) |APPLIED IMAGING |STAPLES | 7,143.92
07/17/2017 |825(A) /ARGUS-HAZCO [TURNOUT GEAR 1 1,895.00
07/17/2017 |826(A) 'BLOOM SLUGGETT MORGAN [TOWNSHIP COST RECOVERY | 643.50
07/17/2017 |827(A) FLAMETAMER FIRE PROTECTION {BOAT MAINTENANCE | 670.00
07/17/2017 |828(A) (FLEIS & VANDENBRINK [PARKING LOT ‘ 500.00
07/17/2017 |829(A) |FRIS OFFICE (OFFICE SUPPLIES ! 238.08
07/17/2017 |830(A) INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL INC | CODE BOOKS ’ 537.71
07/17/2017 |831(A) |MASTER MEDICAL EQUIPMENT [TOWNSHIP AED | 595.00
07/17/2017 |832(A) |LORRIE PASTOOR (CLEANING ! 200.00
07/17/2017 |833(A) |PRAXAIR |OXYGEN ! 182.22
07/17/2017 |B34(A) |RELIABLE ROAD SERVICE INC TIRE REPAIR | 29.60
07/17/2017 |835(A) SPENCER MANUFACTURING INC 2112 482.58
07/17/2017 tsss(A) :WEST MICHIGAN UNIFORM :SHOP TOWELS f 48.00
| H
Total of 102 Checks: ‘ | : 123,050.41
Less O Void Checks: ‘ I 0.00
Total of 102 Disbursements: E 123,050.41




07/14/2017 03:25 BMivOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1/3
User: Peter EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/20/2017 - 07/17/2017
DB: Stfd BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
Vendor Name
Description Amount
1. ACCIDENT FUND
WORKER COMP 5,213.25
WORKER COMP PREPAID EXPENSE 5,213.25
TOTAL 10,426.50
2. ANDERSEN BOAT WORKS INC
BOAT MAINTENANCE 3,492.83
HOSE REPAIR 665.41
FIRE PUMP BOAT 5,419.35
TOTAL 9,577.59
3., APPLIED IMAGING
NEW COPIER 7,024.00
STAPLES 68.42
COPIER 187.68
COPIER USE 51.50
TOTAL 7,331.60
4, ARGUS-HAZCO
TURNOUT GEAR 1,895.00
5. BLOOM SLUGGETT MORGAN
TOWNSHIP COST RECOVERY 643.50
6. CAPITAL ONE
MENARDS 566.87
7. COMCAST
TELEPHONES & INTERNET 189.48
8. CONSUMERS ENERGY
BOAT DOCK 32.04
FIRE BUILDING 488.48
TOTAL 520.52
9, FIRST BANKCARD
POSTAGE, TRAINING & BOAT 2,988.02
TRAINING, SAW BLADE & SUPPLIES 3,930.84
TOTAL 6,918.86
10. FLAMETAMER FIRE PROTECTION
BOAT MAINTENANCE 670,00
11. FLEIS & VANDENBRINK
PARKING LOT 500,00
12. FRIS OFFICE
QFFICE SUPPLIES 238,08
13.I.T. RIGHT
COMPUTER SERVICES 2,500.00
14. INTERNAL SOUND & COMMUNICATIONS INC
PHONE REPAIR 105.00
15. INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL INC
CODE BOOQOKS 537.71
16. JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING
FIRE PREVENTION 236.35
17. KAL LAKE SEWER WATER
WATER 108.38
18. LIGHTHOUSE UNIFCRM CO
UONIFORMS 81.05
19, LORRIE PASTOOR
CLEANING 200.00
20. MASTER MEDICAL EQUIPMENT
TOWNSHIP AED 585.00
21. MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES

NATURAL GAS

48.86



07/14/2017 03:25 BMIVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT Page:
User: Peter

DB:

Stfd

Vendor Name

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/20/2017 - 07/17/2017
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID

2/3

Description Amount
22 . MMRMA
INSURNACE 9,489.00
INSURANCE 1,500.00
TOTAL 10,989.00
23. MCORE MEDICAL LLC
MEDICAL SUPPLIES 173.41
MEDICAL SUPPLIES 81.00
MEDICAL SUPPLIES 208.65
TOTAL 463.06
24 . MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC
RADIOES 13,020.00
25. NORTH AMERICAN RESCUE
BULLET VEST 944.98
26. OBSERVER NEWSPAPER
PUBLIC HEARING 100.00
27. OVERISEL LUMBER CO
SUPPLIES 46.83
28. PHYSIO-CONTROL INC
LUCAS 361.50
29. PRAXAIR
OXYGEN 95.37
CYLINDER RENT 86.85
TOTAL 182.22
30. PRIORITY HEALTH
HEALTH INSURANCE 3,762.86
31. RELIABLE ROAD SERVICE INC
TIRE REPAIR 29,60
32. REPCOLITE PAINTS INC
PARKING LOT PAINT 171,30
33. REPUBLIC SERVICES 240
TRASH 99,85
34. SAUGATUCK HARBOR INSURANCE AGENCY
INSURANCE 4,447.00
35, SIGNS NOwW
SIGNS 595,50
36. SISTERS IN INK
SAFETY VEST LETTERING 2B6.26
UNIFORMS 1,295.32
TOTAL 1,581.58
37. SPENCER MANUFACTURING INC
2112 482.58
38. STANDARD
INSURANCE 499.53
39, VERIZON WIRELESS
CELL PHONES & MODEMS 485.03
CELL PHONES & MODEMS 484,50
TOTAL 969.53
40. WEST MICHIGAN UNIFORM
SHOP TOWELS 48.00
41. ZORO
LIFE JACKETS 906.70
BATTERIES & PATCHES 8B.49
HOSE REEL & LABEL TAPE 387.63
TOTAL 1,382.82



07/14/2017 03:25 EMYVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT Page: 3/3
User: Peter EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/20/2017 - 07/17/2017
bB: Stfd BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BCTH OPEN AND PAID
Vendor Name
Description Amount

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 84,078.09

FUND TOTALS:
Fund 206 - FIRE FUND 84,078.09



12°¢€ GE-T16Z°0 G9° 802 G9°8027 00°005°9 A1ddns '1¥IIasH 000" T6L-9EE-302
00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 000 007000 ‘ST NOILYINC3 000°S8L-9EE-902
00°0 00°00s'8 000 0070 00°005°8 HYI9 LNC NENL 000°18L-9E£-302
G621 89°pOL'S ZE"G6Z'T ZE'S62°T 00700001 SWHOJINN 000 08L-9EE~302
LLES 627 29% TLTLES TL LES 0070001 SNOILDAASNI OHIGTING 000°SLL-9EE-90T
¥0 92 00 00T L 00°006°‘2 00°006°2 00°009 ‘6 AD0TONHOSL 000°TLL-9EE-90Z
LT B0 088’9 Z26°61T 26611 00°000°L SASNIAXI III1430 0007 0OLL-9EE-902
00" 0 0070022 00’0 00’0 00°00Z‘2 SNOILdIYISHNS 3 s3nad 000°L9L-9EE-902
00°0 00008 L 06" 0 00°0 00°00B°L ALIMNIIS 9INIGTING 000" #9L-9EE-902
L0°T 0L BZ8 ST 0E"TLT DE"TLT 00°000°'9T ADNYNIINIVH » HIvdTd OHIQTING 000°£9L-9EE-302
00°0 00 005°% 00°0 00°0 00°00G°'F 4%y HA9¥d % 0Iawd 000°Z9L~9EE-30C
58709 P2 616 ‘E 9L"¥BO"'9 9L°'v¥80'9 00°000°0T AONYNILNIVH I¥O0H 000" 19L-9EE-302
00" 0 00" 000‘Sh 0070 00°0 00°000°SH FINYNIINIVA ? 499 JInND3 /ITOIHIA 000°09L-9EE£-902
000 00° 00§ 000 000 00006 AONYNILNIVH LNYHOAH 000°65L~9EE-302
€870 ST 006°TT GB'66 G8'66 00°000°21 SAILITILN 000" Z5L-9EE-902
68°T 2570186 8y 681 Bb 68T 00° 00001 SANOHA 000" T5L-9EE-902
1Z2°¢ 8L B6T'9 ze 502 ze s0c 00" 00k ‘9 ST00L YILHOII FYIa 000°9FkL-9€E-902
0070 00°006°2 00°0 00°0 00°0058°'2 STI00L HOIIYLS 000°SPL=-9E£-302
00°0 00° 00611 0070 00°0 00°006°TT LNIWIIVIATY 7 HIV4IY ‘ONILSIL 000" ZkL-9EE-90C
0070 00°000'81 000 00°0 00°000°8T SADIAYIS TYNOISSIIOHd 000" 0£L-9EE-902
00°0 00°000°'0T 000 00°0 00°000°'0T 110 3 SY9 000°8ZL-9EE-902
4: 2 66 TL9 ‘LT T0"892¢ T0°82E 0000081 4174405 ONILYEA40 000" LZL-9EE-902
6E°T SO E0E‘6h 56969 56969 00" 000 0% LNIWZ I LTH 000 €ZL~9EE-90E
9E°LT SL'98L°'PE ST ETZ’S GZ ETZ’S 00000 ‘0¢ FONVYNSNI dWOD YIHHOM 000 2ZL-9EE-90Z
0E" 1T 19 06£ 89 6ET6OL'S 6£°60L'8 00°00T°LL SLIJINTE FONVHOSHI FIAOTIWI 000 TZL-9EE-90E
Lot 68 LV9‘CE T1°2GE 117 2SE 00°000°tE SAXYL TTIOEAYS 000" 0ZL-9EE-90T
o000 007000 0T 00°0 00" 0 00°000°0T SLNIAZT "TYIDAAS 000*ETL=-9EE-90Z
00°0 00" 000°2Z2 00°0 000 00°000°22 SNINIVHL 000" ZTL-9EE-902
00°0 00000 ‘08 00°0 000 00°000°0¢% STTYD TYIIAAN 000" TTL-9EE-90T
00°0 00000 ‘SH 00°0 000 00° 000 'SY STIYD FHId 000" 0TL-9EE~-S0T
SL*T 10°828°LE 66°TL9 66°TL9 00° 006 'BE SAOYM TYNOILYHIAD 000" 60L-9EE-20T
SE°T LOT00L T8 £6°089°¢ £6°089°2 00" 18 'F8T HILHOTAAHIA YIFHYD 000 80L-9EE-202
000 00°00£ ‘01 000 00°0 00°00£'0T SATHYIVS HIIIIA0 000 S0L-9EE-00C
6L"1 10°06L'89 66°6%Z'1 667621 a0 000 ‘0L XA¥TYS JIIHD 000" ¥0L-9EE-902
00°0 00°000°€E 00°0 00°0 00 000 € AHYTYS QuYod 000" 20L-9EE-902
gHNd F¥Id-9£c 3dag
sainyTpuadxy
90°0 00°0E0'FOT'T 00°00L 00°00L 00" 0L P91 SANNIATE TYIOL
90" 0 00" 0ED‘FOT'T 00°00L 00°00L 00°0EL°P9T T 060 3dag Te3lol
000 000001 00°0 000 00°000°T SIASSY J0 SHIVS 000°589-000-902
00°0 00°0SL 00" 0 000 007 0SL JSTMIINT 000°599-000-902
00°0 000 00°0 000 0070 SNYOT JAINYNII 000°595-000-90T
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°'0 YALNAD ONINIVHL TYNOIO9AH 000" 195-000-902
006°0 00°000°L 00°0 000 00°000°L SHOTILYNOG ¥ SINYHD 000°095-000-902
00°0 00°000°1 00°0 000 00°000°T AYIADDIH LS00 000°59F-000-902
00°21 00700V '® 00° 009 00009 00°000°S $333 MIIATY NY'I4 3 HOILDEASNI 000°09¥-000-302
000t D0 006 00°00T 00°00T 00°000°T SADIAMAS A¥Id 000" 05F-000-302
0¢'o 00° 068 ‘682 00°D 0070 00058 ‘68BC ALID S¥I9N0d 000 €0F-000-902
0¢"o 00°0LD'9LS 00°0 0070 00°0L0‘9LS dTHSHMOL J2NLYIOYS 000°20F-000-202
00" 0 00°090 ‘€82 0070 00°0 00°090 ‘€BT ALID MONIVIOYS 000" TOP-000-202
coo 3dag
sanuanay
aNnd F¥Id - 90z pung
a3asn {TYWHONEY) TYHMON (3SYIUIIA) ISYIWONI  (IYWNONGDY] TYHHON 13oand a3quIWyY NOILATHOSAA HIAHON 192
1oad % AONYIVE LT102/1€/L0 HINOW LT0Z/TE/LOD 81-L102
FTAYTIVAY HOd ALIAILOV AINYIVE GLE
LTOZ/TE/LO ONIANI QOIddd P3AS :idgd
I93ad -I95()
Z/1 :ebeg IOIYESIA FYIA MONIYINYS HOd LHO4TY FUNLIANIIARA ONY INNIATH Wd BFICO LTOZ/VT/LO



00°00% 81" b98 '8V {81°r98’8¥F) {BT"+98'8Y) 00°0 SAYNLIANTAXA 9 SANNIAZH A0 L3N
92k 2B G9T°GIT T 81°F95‘6F BI" P95 60 00 0EL'FBT'T STENLIGNIAXT THIOL
90°0 00°0ED’'¥9T'T 00°00L 00°00L 00" 0EL'PIT'T SENNFATY TYIOL
NN FUI4 - 907 pung
9z b Z9°G9T°GT1'T BT "t9G'6YF 81 #9565 '6¥ 00°0EL P9T°T SHEUNLIANIdXT TYI0L
9z ¥ Z8'GOT'GTIT T BI ¥9G5°6F 8T %96 6% 00°0EL'P9T T aNnd FU13-g9€g 1dag telol
000 0068 TS 00°0 00°0 00°6¥B’1S HAASHNYIL dNNd TELIAYD 000" 986-9££-902
000 00°000°SLT 00" 0 0070 00°000°'SLT TYLIdYD WHAL SNOT 000°586-9E££-902
Lz 62 00°9.6'97 00°bZ0'L 00°%20°L 00°000°F2 TYLIAYD TTIUNS 000" 086-9££-902
00°0 00°00T'2% 00°0 00" 0 007 00T ‘el INIHAYd NYOT 000 SL6-9EE-902
0070 00" 006 00°0 00" 0 00" 00S HO¥H IDUYHD XYl 000" 198-9€E-902
56" S 00°110'6 00768601 00°6B86 0T 00°000°02 FONVENSNI TYHINTS 000°SI8-9E££-902
00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 HIINTD ONINIVEL TYNOIDEY 000°508-9£€£-902
0070 00"000'8 0070 00°0 000008 STYIISAHA 000" 96L-9E£-90C
G6°¢C G9'E9L"L GE'9ET SL°9EZ 000008 NOIINIATHd 3Hid 000°S6L-9££-902
sainlTpuadxd
agNnd FWId - 90 pung
a3sn [ TYWIONEY) TYHHON (ISYIEOAA) ISYIYONI  (TYWHONEY) TYWHON Lasand Aa3anIWwd NOILAIHOS3d HIAHAN 1D
1909 % FONTYTIVE LTOZ/TE/LD HINOW LTI0Z/TE/LD 81-L102
ITAVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYIYE QlX
LT02/1E/L0 DONIANT QOT¥3d P33s :gd
I8led 185
z/z :abeg IDIMISIA HHMIA MONIYONYS HOd IHOdFY FTUNLIANZdXE ANV dNNITATH W3 BF:€0 LIOZ/V¥I/LO



LLTEOT {857 E9Z) 9B ¥66 GG ESZ'L 00°000°L ATddNs TYOIAEH 000 16L-9EE-902
63°61T (BE ¥BG'T) 1A L A BE P89 TT 00700101 NOIE¥Onad 000" GBL-9EE-902
TT*9ZT (90°L69°T) 00°568°T 90°L6T'8 00°005 9 Hv¥d9 100 Nunl 000°TBL-9EE€-90C
LT 06 ££° 889 50" 16 L9°11£’9 00°000°L SHYOJINN 000°0BL-9EE-90T
L2 96 gz 1t 05°0¢ 08°882 00" 00E SNOILDIASNI 9NIQTINg 000" GLL-9EE-902
£L°06 £6°82S 00°0 LY TLT’S 00°00L’S ASOTIONHDEL 000" TLL-9EE-902
L9201 (E%°002) GL*GLE EF Q0L ‘L 00°006°L SASNAdXE d2T1440 000 0LL-9EE-30Z
Lb"86 9z b 00°Shb pL'SGB'Z 0c006°‘2 SHOILJI¥ISENS ? S3INA D00*L9L-9EE-30C
16°L6 P8 E6T 00°zze 91°909 ‘L 00°008°'L ALIHNDAS DNIATINSG 000" P9L-9EE-30T
0L 66 L6'ZL 0E"GEZ 'Y £E0°LZ6'ET 00°000 ‘%2 AINYNAINIVA 3 ¥IV4dId ONIATIng 000" £9L-9EE-90C
BV Z6 Ly BEE 000 ES 19Tk 00°006 ‘% ¥94 4A9¥d 9 0Iavd 000 Z9L-9EE-90T
98°9S8T  {ZS*FRO'%) T9 BBE‘L 7S v8L9T 00°00L‘0T AINYHIINIYHW L¥0d 000" T9L-9EE-902
LESTOT  {(5T°GE9) S 896 ST SET’LY 00°00G'9F FONYNALNIYH 3 d3d 41003 /ITIIHIA 000" 09L~9€E-902
000 00001 06°0 00°0 007001 FONYNSINIVA INYHOAH 000°65L-9E£E€-90T
£9°86 6E°LGT LO"TEG'T 19 EFE'TT 00°006°11 SAILITILN 000°25L-9EE-902
BZ bOT {b6°FEP) ZE"B66 1 b6 PFB 0T 00°00% ‘01 SANOHA 000" TSL-9EE-908
EETOFT  {T6°085°'T) 0L"bG9'2 16°086°8 00°00F ‘9 ST00L YWILHOIA S¥Id 000°9%L-3EE-90C
FI*L6 Lg gy 68822 ET LSK'T 00°005°1 STO0L NOILYLS 000°S¥L-9EE-902
956 6L"8YE 000 127169 °L 000008 INIWIOVTdTY 5 HIVE3d ‘ONILSAL 000°ZYL-9EE-902
IE°F0T (EF"SLL) 88°£69'E £V GLL BT 00°000°8T SHIIAYES TYNOISSAIOUd 000 0EL-9EE-902
Li*9g £07E8E'T £9°218 L6°919's 00°000°0T 1IC ¥ S¥O 000°8ZL-9E€E£~-302
E0*G0T  (ZzToLl) 15°0ES‘1 ZZ 0L09T 00°0DE ‘ST SAITddNS ONILYIId0 000" LZL-9EE-90Z
297001 (LL"¥92) 61°ESB’'S LL P96 2F 00 Q0L 'gR INIWIM T L3 000" £2L-9E£-902
L 86 88" 10¢€ oD o Z1°861°E2 00 005 ‘e FONTANSNI dROD HINHEOM 000°22L-9€£-902
v1°66 Z17EbS 26°¢92'v 889Gt ‘29 00000 ‘E9 SLIJZANTE FONTHASHNI FIXOTIHI 000°1ZL-9€£-902
89001 196766T) T8 E62'b 96°6Y9 ‘62 00705k ‘62 SAXYL TTOdAYd 000" 0ZL-9E£-902
IL 00T ior*za) ({1 R:1 0v-298’'s no-oo08’‘s SLH3AT TYIDAAS 000" ETL-9EE-90C
ZE'96 00*0z8 00°022°'¢t 00" 08F ‘12 00 00€ ‘22 ONINIVHL 000" 21L-9EE-902
6V 20T (B6°1L9) B6"TOT'S 86 1L9'Le 00°000°L2 STIVD TYIIAFW 000" TTL-9E£E-90Z
EGTFOT  [20°TL6°T) Z5°v1Z2°8 Z0°TLR'SE 00°00S‘Eh STIYD FdId 000" 0TL-9E£E-902
G6'B6 BE 0b9 92 L9 ’6 Z8 65509 00°002 19 SAOYM TYNQIIVH3A0 000" 60L-9EE-902
66°66 82761 SLT99L'81 ZL'G69°0FT 00°GL9’0FT HALHOIIFHII HIAIHYD 000" B0L-9EE-90T
' b6 66°0CF 96°925°1T T0'6LT L 007008 'L SALHYTIYS HEIIJAO 000°50L-9E£E-80Z
66°66 9176 T0°0sL‘8 v8°060°GY 00001 'S9 AEYIYS JIIHD 000" ¥OL-9EE-20T
G9°L6 00° 09 00°06E 00°06F°‘2 00°055'2 AdYIYS gyvod 000" Z0L-9EE-20C
aNnd FWid-g9ce 3dag
sainjytpuadxy
LB 66 TE 89E'T (PD"T99'ET1) 62°960°ET0'T 00°GZV'PT0'T SANNIATE TYIOL
L8766 TE“89€'T (0" T99‘ET) 69960 ET0’1 00°GEF‘F10'T 000 3dag TeP30L5
007001 000 000 00° 056 00° 056 S1A$5Y 40 SITIVS 000°589-000-90C
vz BE BT BES 96" 6F F4: 2N ¥4 00-0sL LSHUAINT 000°599-000-90T
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 SHYOT /IFINUYNIZ 000" 685-000-90¢
000 00°0 {00°5.9'9T) 00°0 00°0 WIINID ONINIWYL TYNOIOAY 000" 196-000-902
66° 66 £ET° € 00°0 L8 T2V LY 00762k 'Lk SNOTLVYNOd ¥ SINWYD 000" 095-000-902
00" 001 £L°0 00°0 LT LL 61 00" LLL'BT AdIA00EY 180D 000°59-000-902
LL*y0T  {00°009) 00°526°'T 00°SLT'ET 00°6L5°2T $333 MAIATY NYT4d 3 HOILO3ASNI 000°09-000-302
10°001 {05°0) 00°6€ 06 PIG‘E 00°b1S°E SIDIANIS TYId 0007 05p-000-902
6B 66 06°FGZ 0070 0T PLO'9EE 00°62E ‘9EC ALID Sv¥I9n0d 000 £0F-000~-902
L6'66 FA Al A 0070 BS"09€ “99¢% 00°58F ‘99F dIHSHNMOL MI0LYDNYS 000°20F-000-20T
PGS 66 Sy LYO’T 000 66°2L67622 00°029°'92¢2 ALID MONLYINUS 000" TOF-000-902
000 2adag
Santlaasy
GNOd JHId - 902 pung
a3sn [ TYWEONEY! TYHHON [ISYTYOTA! FSYIUONI  (TYWHONEY) ‘IYHHON 139009 QIANIWY NOILATHISHA HAGHON T2
153049 % ADNYIVE LTOZ/0E/90 HINOW LT0Z/0£/90 L1-9702
FTATTIVAY HOd ALIAILIOW FINYTYE QLA
L102/0£/90 HNIONI QOIddd P33s HA
is3sd :I9S
2/1 :abeg IOTHAISTIAO FHIA MONLUYONYS HOd 1HOdEY FHALIGNIdXE dNV ANNIATH W 6E€IE0 LTOZ/PT/LO



£EZT°GET 2B ZLYET {S6°2SP'SPT} {za 08k ‘2S) {00808 '8E] STUNLIANIAXE 7 SAONIATY 30 13N
LT°T0T  {TS°FOE'ZT) T6°T6L'1ET 16 LES’G90 T 00°"EET'ESO’T SAYNLIANIAXT THLOL
LB*66 TE“89E'T (k0" T99'ET) 69°9G0°'ET0T 00°GZF'FIO’'T SANNIATY THIOL
ONNd 3YI4 - 902 pung
L1101 (16" v0E’'2Z1) T6°T6L'TET IS°LEG'S90T 00"EEC'ESD'T STUNLIANIAXT TYIOL
L1101 (15" v0E'2ZT) 16 T6L'TIET 15°LE5'G90°T 00"EEZ'EG0'T anNnd Fdid-9ce 3deg 1e30f
co-0 000 0070 00°0 00°0 YIASNYHE aNNd TYLIAYD 000°9B6-3E£E-90E
9g£°00T {€E*Z09) BLEEB'9C EL"G9E ‘8BT Q0°EBS’'LAT TYLIAYD WNEL DNOT 000" GB6-9EE-90T
S8°001  (09°00F) 00" 00% 097069 ‘LY 00°0SZ’LY TYLIAYD TIVHS 000" 0B6-9EE-90T
006°001 80°0 00" 0 €6°E90‘2Y 00 E90'CH INAWAYd NYOT 000" GL6-9EE-30CT
66°16 90°0Fe 00°0 P66 652 00006 MOWE FADUYHD XYL 000*T9B-9EE-902
00°00% 00°0 00°0 00°29Z°L 00°29Z°L FINVINSHI TVHENTD 000*STB-9EE-302
00°0 po"o (oS 1ER'T) 00"0 000 HALINTD ONINIVHI TYNOISFH 000°G0B-9££-902
85°F6 G6°GL 00°0 G0"FZE'T 00°00%°1 STYIISAIH 000°96L-9EE-302
69°00T (FZ°GG) L9°06E"T FZ 650’8 a0 o0e’s NOILNIATHA FYIA 000" S6L-9EE-20C
sainjtpuadxy
aNna 3414 - 902 pung
a3sn (" TYWEONEY) TYHHON (3SYA¥OEA} FSYIHONI  {TWIHMONEY) TUWMON 1394nd QAANINY NOILdI¥DS3d HIAGHON 19
19G9 % AINYIVE LT0Z/0E/90 HINOW LI0Z/0E/S0D LT-9102
ATAVIIVAY H0d ALIAILOV TINYIVE LA
P335 idQ

Z/z :sbea

LOTHLSIA ddId HMONLYINYS d04 LH0d3d FdNLIANIAXE ANY INNIATYH

LT0Z/0€/90 9NIANI QOINI4

I8lag :I8s
Wd 6£:£0 LIOC/PT/LO



L. The Saugatuck Township Fire District (“District”) is an intergovernmental undertaking
whereby the City of Saugatuck, the City of the Village of Douglas and Saugatuck Township
(collectively, “Communities”) work cooperatively to afford fire protection and other emergency
services.

Policy Statement of the Saugatuck Township Fire District
Regarding the Imposition of Assessable Costs

2. The District is governed by a Fire Board comprised of individuals appointed from the
local constituent governments and their appointees (“Board™).

3. Relative to fire protection and the provision of emergency services, the Communities
have each previously adopted, consistent with Michigan law, an identical cost recovery
ordinance.

4, Under each ordinance, assessable costs of the District may be charged to and collected
from responsible parties under identified circumstances, as those phrases and terms are defined
in the ordinances.

3. Further, each ordinance provides that the Fire Chief or another Board designee is
responsible to determine the District’s assessable costs and what percentage, if any, is to be
charged to a responsible party.

6. Further, each ordinance sets forth an appeal process for the District’s assessable costs,
which appeal is, ultimately, to the Board, the body with recognized and particular expertise.

7. To better clarify the scope and analysis that the Fire Chief or his/her designee is to utilize
in making assessable cost determinations against a potentially responsible party, and to enhance
transparency between and among the constituent members of the District, the Board hereby
adopts the following policies to guide the Fire Chief or his/her designee.

8. In conducting the review of potentially assessable costs and whether those costs, in whole
or in part, ought to be charged, the Fire Chief or his/her designee shall consider factors including
the following:

A. The express language in the relevant jurisdiction’s Cost Recovery Ordinance.

B. To the extent supported by the ordinances, the degree to which the costs for labor,
equipment, administration and similar expenses are consistent with the recognized costs and fees

charged by other local units of government and/or their emergency service agencies.

C. Whether the proposed assessable costs are consistent with the charges imposed
for incidents in other constituent members of the District.

{01010-004-00069889.2)



Mk

D. Whether the potentially responsible party(ies) have been found guilty, responsible
or at fault for a crime, municipal civil infraction, or civil infraction associated with the incident
from which the assessable costs arise.

E. Whether the assessable costs arise out of an offense prescribed by Chapter X of
the Michigan Penal Code, Act 328 of the Public Acts of 1931, as amended.

F. Whether the amount of time invested by the District in terms of personnel and
equipment is reasonable in relation to other responses handled by the District.

G. The extent to which third-party fire and emergency service providers were
necessary to address and contain the incident.

H. The degree to which the assessable costs included by the District were beyond the
contro] of the potentially responsible party and could not have been reasonably anticipated.

L Whether the imposition of assessable costs would be consistent with the purpose,
scope and objectives of the underlying Cost Recovery Ordinance.

9. None of the factors shall be deemed to control the determination of the Fire Chief or
hisfher designee and a balancing of circumstances and interests shall be undertaken in each
situation; provided, however, that in no event may assessable costs be charged where not
supported by the relevant Cost Recovery Ordinance.

10. Consistent with the Communities’ ordinances, all individual decisions and determinations
regarding the imposition of assessable costs shall be the sole responsibility of the Fire Chief or
his/her designee.

11.  Nothing herein shall be construed to limit the right of any person to appeal an assessment
of costs under the relevant ordinance as otherwise authorized by and consistent with the
provisions of the that ordinance.

The above Policy Statement was adopted by the Board of the Saugatuck Township Fire District
on the days of , 2017, the vote being as follows:

YEAS:
NAYS;
ABSENT:

, Secretary
Saugatuck Township Fire District

{01010-004-00069889 .2



(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

Emergency assistance. "Emergency assistance" means any response by medical, public
safety, police, fire or civil defense services to respond to an emergency incident.

Emergency incident. "Emergency incidents” include the following:

a.
Excessive requests for emergency assistance;
b.
A false alarm;
c.
A hazardous material incident or emergency;
d.
An illegal fire;
e.
Threats of harm;
f.
A structure demolition or utility line faifure;
a.
Water rescue attempts; or
h.

Any other incident where emergency medical, public safety, police, fire or civil
defense services are necessary.

Excessive request for emergency assistance. "Excessive request’ means any request
for emergency assistance made for a particular location or premises if emergency
assistance has been provided to that location or premises more than five times in the
preceding 30 days.

False alarm. "False alarm" means the intentional or non-intentional activation of an
automated or manual device which was designed to request of summon emergency
assistance when there was no need for emergency assistance, and any request for
emergency assistance when the requesting person or entity knew or should have known
that there was no actual need for such assistance. The determination that there was no
actual need for emergency assistance shall be made by the chief of the fire district or by
the most senior official of the fire district responding to the false alarm. A false alarm
shall not include any response to a request for emergency assistance which was caused
by an act of God.

Hazardous materials. "Hazardous materials" means any explosive, pyrotechnic,
compressed gas, flammable liquid, flammable solid, combustible liquid, oxidizing
material, poisonous gas, poisonous liquid, poisonous solid, etiological material,
radioactive material, corrosive material or liquefied petroleum gas and also includes, but
is not limited to, any of the following:

a.



(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

Any material listed in the list of toxic pollutants found in 40 CFR 401.15 et seq., as
amended, or under any other federal law or regulations;

b.
Any material regulated as a class A or class B explosive by the United States
Department of Transportation, pursuant to 49 CFR 173.5;

C.
Any flammable liquid or solid regulated by the United States Department of
Transportation, pursuant to 49 CFR 171.1 et seq.;

d.
Any material designated as a hazardous material by the Secretary of the United
States Deparntment of Transportation through regulations found at 49 CFR 171.1 et
seq.;

e.
Any material deemed a "hazardous substance” as defined by 1994 PZ 451, Part
207, Subsection 20101(n), MCL 324.20101(n);

f.
Any material designed a hazardous material by state or federal law or regulations;

g.
Any hazardous chemical substance or mixture with respect to which the
Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency has taken action pursuant to
section 7 of the Toxic Substance Control Act; and

h.

Any otherwise nonhazardous material which becomes a potential hazard to
vehicular or pedestrian traffic.

Hazardous material incident or emergency. "Hazardous material incident or emergency"
means any occurrence, incident, activity, accident or emergency where a release of
hazardous materials occurs or is reasonably imminent, as determined by the chief of the
fire district or the most senior official of the fire district responding to the incident.

Illegal fire. "lllegal fire" means a fire set or determined to have been set in violation of a
federal, state or local law and shall include an arson fire and a fire set in violation of a
“no burning" ban or order. An illegal fire does not include a fire caused by an act of God.

Release. "Release” means any actual or threatened spilling, leaking, pumping, pouring,
emitting, emptying, discharging, injecting, leaching, dumping or disposing into the
environment, including but not limited to the air, soil, groundwater and surface water.

Responsible parly. "Responsible party" means any individual, firm, corporation,
association, partnership, government entity or other entity responsible for an emergency
incident or assistance or any owner, tenant, occupant or party in control of real and
personal property from which, onto which or related to which there is an emergency
incident or assistance and their heirs, estates, successors and assigns.

Structure demolition. “Structure demolition" means the tearing down of a structure
damaged by fire which must in the opinion of the chief of the fire district or the most
senior official of the fire district responding to the incident be promptly demolished
following the fire to protect public safety.



(13)
Threat of harm. "Threat of harm”" means the verbal or written threat of physical harm to
oneself, another, or ancther's property which if carried out would be a violation of
federal, state or local law.

(14)
Utifity line faifure. "Utility line failure" means the disabling of any transmission or service
line, cable, conduit, pipeline, wire or the like used to provide, collect or transport
electricity, natural gas, communication or electronic signals, or water, sanitary or storm
sewage if the owner or party responsible for the maintenance of such utility line does not
respond within one hour to a request to repair or correct such failure.

(15)
Vehicle. "Vehicle" means any motorized or self-propelled means of transportation
including, but not limited to, automobiles, ATV's, railroad engines and other cars, boats,
helicopters, planes, and/or other aircraft, and all trailers, vehicles, or other
appurtenances attached to any vehicle.

(16)
Water rescue. "Water rescue” means any emergency incident on a body of water where
emergency medical, public safety, police, fire or civil defense services are necessary.
Bodies of water include rivers, lakes, streams, impoundments, estuaries, springs, wells,
or other collectors/collections of water.

(Ord. No. 2008-05, § 1, 12-3-2008}



